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MEMORANDUM

TO: Department Heads, Program Directors, Program Administrative Assistants,
Residents, RDoS & PGME Staff

SUBJECT: EXAMINATION LEAVE
FROM: Dr. Anurag Saxena, Associate Dean, PGME
DATE: JULY 03, 2020

Due to COVID-19, the Spring 2020 National certification examinations (the Royal College of Physicians
and Surgeons of Canada, the College of Family Physicians of Canada and the Medical Council of Canada)
were cancelled and modified examinations are being offered in the fall of 2020. Please be advised that
those residents writing these examinations who continue to be in our programs

(subspecialty programs, R-1ll programs in Family Medicine, delayed completion dates etc.) would be
eligible to take examination leave as per the RDoS Collective Agreement.

For the latest updates on examinations during COVID-19 please visit the Royal College, CFPC and MCC
websites.

The PGME office will work with all residents, programs and staff during this time and are available to
answer any questions you may have.

Sincerely,
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Dr. Anurag Saxena
Associate Dean, Postgraduate Medical Education
University of Saskatchewan
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